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6. TIMBER FRAMED HCUSES IN STANSTEAD

Speaker — Squadron Leader John Bloomfield — Historic Building Consultant

(This may not he tco accurate as he wert rather fast!!)
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Squadron Leader Bloomfield pointed out several clues
Oaklands, such as the 'middle rail', which told him it was a

of 1380 - 1400. nd floor, and the
newer wood had been added when this was put in.
ceiling was of around 1650, suggzested by its ch
stop at the stack end o
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FERN COTTAGE

Built 1400 to 1450, unusually built at right angles to the road, maybe because
the builder did not own enough land to build alongside the road. The parlour
end is nearest the road and may have been used for some sort of business as
it is quite large.

Dot Wilson remembers her aunt, Jane Watkinson living in the far end, with a
Mrs. Mead in the middle and Oliver Alderton and his mother nearest the road.

OLD MILL HOUSE

Lobby entrance house with unheated room at the end. Probably built about
1650. The ceiling beams are either square or tall. Cladding on front from
19th century.

BLOOMS HALL

Medieval open hall from 1300 - 1320. This is an example of a building that
had the roof raised rather than flooring over. It was a moated site. The
Cross passage was where the double hearth stack is. A spice cupboard can
still be found in the stack, used for keeping valuable spices dry. Oriel
windows would have been either side of the hall with sliding shutters - the
slots for these can be seen upstairs. "Bird mouth" joints give size of common
rafter.

The building was probably extended in the 17th or 18th century, using old
timber.




